
 

 

 
 

 
 

CENTRAL BIDDING DEPARTMENT 
 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
School Switches – RFP #2-20-25 

 RED CLAY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

 
Date of Addendum:   January 28, 2020 
 
OPENING DATE:   February 19, 2020 at 2:00 PM  
 
To all prospective bidders under the specifications and contract documents described above, this Addendum to 
RFP is being issued to answer the following submitted questions: 
 

 
1. Are vendors being asked to provide labor costs related to installation? 
No installation required.   
 
2. Is this quote only for the pricing of the hardware? 
Yes 
 
3. Is there any support needed with adding the licenses to the dashboard or configuration of devices? 
No 
 
4. Is it assumed that once the funds are available that the entire order will be placed at once or is 

there planned phases? 
Most likely once the funds are available 
 
5. Will all of the product be delivered to a central RCCD facility or will there be a need to ship to 

individual schools? 
One location 
 
6. Is there any cabling needed or required as part of this proposal? 
No 


